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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

AGENDA: 

November 18,2004 I 
I 

Director, Division o f  the Commission Clerk & Administrative 
(Bay61 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Isler) 
Office of the General Counsel (Rockette-Gray) 

Request for two-year exemption from requirement of Rule 25-24.5 15( 131, 
F.A.C., that each pay telephone station shall allow incoming calls 

11/30/2004 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: 

None 

S:\PSC\CMP\WP\041214.RCM.DOC 

Please place the following Incoming Call Waiver Requests on the consent agenda for 
approval. 

DOCKET 
NO. COMPANY NAME PHONE # & LOCATION 

041214-TC Com-Tech Resources, Inc. 386-257-9706 
d/b/a Com-Tech Systems 386-252-9783 

Albertson's 
8 14 North Nova Road 
Daytona Beach, FL 

3 86-25 3-983 0 
First Coast Energy #309 1 
301 E. International 
Speedway 
Daytona Beach, FL 

The Cornmission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Section 364.3375, 
Florida Statutes. 


